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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Francyne Carrillo

DATE 2008-06-24 194726 GMT
RE FW: 18506176383
COVER MESSAGE

—Original Message——
From: FCARRILLO@LEGALZOOM.COM [mailiodcarrillo@legalzoom.com]

Sent: None
To: FCARRILLO@LEGALZOOM.COM

Subject: 18506176383
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From:Hartman,Biitch & Gartsidae

T Registration Section
Division of Corporations

904 396 1528 0g/20/2008 15:02 #043 P.002/004

COVER LETTER

susagct: INTRACOASTAL CUSTOM CYCLES LLC
(Mame of Limited Linbility Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for fling.

Please retam all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Francyne Carrillo

Legatzoom.com, Inc.

{Name of Person)

(Firm/Company)

7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suite 180

Los Angeles, CA

{Address)

90028

Par further information concerning this matter, please call:

{Ciry/Staie and Zip Code)

at (323_) 962-BE00

Francyne Carrilio
(Name of Person)

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

[7]s25.00 Filing Fee  []$30.00 Filing Fee &

Certificate nf Siatus Ceartitied Copy

MAILING ADDRESS:
Registration Section
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL. 32314

{Area Code & Daytime Tolephone Numbar)

T
[[J855.00 Filing Fee & [Js60.00 Fiting Foe, &2 ¢
Ceritficate of Statys

(additional copy is enclosed) Cenified Copy QX3 €O
(additional copy = sod)’ "
Om
} ~id

- STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section
Division of Corporations
Clifton Buildmg
2661 Executive Center Circle
Tallahessee, FL. 32301



' = -
Ta: Pagedof5 2008-06-24 2000859 (GMT) 13234487502 From: Francyne Carrillo

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

INTRACOASTAL CUSTOM CYCLES LLC
{(Nmne of the Limited Liability Company as It now sppears on our records. )
{A Florida Emmeg }:mBlI[ry Company)

The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on $/30/G8
Florida document number __LO8000063866

and assigned

This amendment is submitted to amend the following:

A, If amending name, enter the new name of the limited liability companpy here:

The new name must be distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Liability Company,” the designation “L1.C” or the abhrevintion
\iL.L'C'lI

B. If amending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records, enter the name of the new

registered apent and/or the new repistered office address here:

aem o
T B
Name of New Registered Agent: =0 14
fo B
e, 3
New Registered Office Address: i E'.‘.i - -
(Enier Florida streef oddress) 3% = ;._—q_i
| ~ i
, Florida L = FB'
T =
oo

»
*

(City) _ mggsw
$

3yl
LE

{ hereby accept the appointment as regisiered agent and agree to act in this capacity. [ further agree to comply with
the provisions of all starutes relative 1o the proper and complete performance of my duties, and I am familiar with and
accept the obligations of 'my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 608, F.8. Or, if this docuntent is
being fifed ro merely reflect a change in the registered office address, I hereby confirm that the Iimired fiability

company has been notified in writing of this change.

{If Changing Registered Agent, Signntuic of New Repistered Agent)
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From:Hartman,Blitch & Gartside

If amending the Maudagers or Managing Members on our records, gnter ihe tifle name, and address of cach Manager

or Manaping Memher being added or removed from our records:

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Mauaging Member
Address

Title

Name

13234467502 From: Francyne Carrillo

#043 P.004/004

Type of Action

[ add
[} Remove

[JAqd
[7] Remiove

[MAqg

[CIRemove

[ladd
! I Remove

I Jaad
DR«:muv:

[_JAdd

Remove

ir nm;emllng any other information, enter change(s) here: (4irach addizional sheets, if necessary.)

Dated

Article V. The titles of the managers shall be amended to read as:
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Managing Members
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\Jbu.\’u. Z ") R V., N .

% Stenalire of a ndmber ot authorized representalive of @ Temoer
J..G. Jeaklg,;
Typed or printed namne of signee
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Filiug Fee: 323,00
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